UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135727 Date: 04/02/2017

RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Oscar Flores

Sent; 111212012 1:47:21 AM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

BG

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 07:04 PM
To: Oscar Flores

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Thanks so much.

From: Oscar Flores

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 02:28 PM
To: H
Ce: 'monica.hanley B6
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Done.
All 3 items are in State Dept. Van
2:28:09 PM
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From: H
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Oscar Flores

Cc: 'monica.hanley
Subject: Tomorrow

I have to make a quick trip to NY for an event at the Met Thursday night. So I will land at LaGuardia around 7:00 go to the
event and fly right back.

I need you to place in the State Dept van a few things that [ can take back to DC:

The big framed photo of Aung Sung Suu Kji that I got for Christmas. It is in the dining room.

I'm copying Monica s0 you can coordinate w her to be sure you have all 3 and put them in the van that will pick me up so I can
take them back. Thanks.
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